| | SCRNIA STATE UNILIPAR STATE UNILIPAR H&SSICC FULLERTON | Humanities & Social Sciences Inter-Club Council Meeting California State University, Fullerton College of Humanities & Social Sciences February 22nd, 2019 10:00 A.M. Humanities, Room 523 |
|--------------------|---|--|
| Meeting called by: | | Jacqueline Montero, Chair |
| | Type of meeting: | Regular |
| | Attendees: | Council Representatives, Executive Officers, General Public |
| 1. | Call to Order / Roll Call | Agenda Topics <u>10:06am</u> <u>Present</u> : AAEE, Abled Advocators, Acacia, AKD, Alpha Phi Sigma, ASA, APES, AREA, ASSA, CJSA, Geography Club, LASSA, LSA, LSPA, Path Providers, PDSA, PAT, Philosophy Club, PSSA, UNA <u>Absent</u> : Psi Chi, Rebound Scholars, SAAAS <u>Tardy</u> : TESOL |
| 2. | Approval of Minutes | LSPA approves the minutes, Acacia Seconds |
| 3. | Approval of Agenda | A. APS motions to remove themselves from Agenda. AA seconds. B. UNA motions to remove themselves from the Agenda, Philosophy seconds. C. AKD motions to remove themselves from the agenda, PDSA seconds. D. AA motions to remove themselves from the agenda, LSA seconds. E. LSA motions to remove themselves from the agenda. F. LSPA motions to remove themselves from the agenda, PAT seconds. G. DOA adds themselves to agenda. H. Philosophy Club removes themselves from old business. I. Chair motions to remove TESOL from the agenda, PAT seconds. |
| 4. | Public Speakers | Business ICC Public Speaker Video – Colin O'Brady Flyers passed out for Business Madness week. Feb 28th opening carnival with puppies and games from 11am-1pm. March 2nd & 3rd, Dinner with 12 Titans, dinner with alumni, faculty and staff. March 4th, professional workshop about dining etiquette. 5:30-6:45 in the TSU Pavillions. March 5th, BICC Bazaar, including food from 5:30-8:30 in Mihaylo Courtyard. March 6th Guest Speaker Colin O'Brady at TSU Pavillions. March 7th, Career Expo at TSU. Liz Sanchez The Sham of Student Government event Students abused by administration and ASI staff. Years of qualitative research shows the realities of student oppression by ASI employees, including threats by CSUF/ASI staff. SQE Instagram has more information. Even will explain how student government works and how it is supposed to function. As student leaders, it is our responsibility to show up and break the toxic cycle of student oppression by ASI and university staff. |

5. Budget

- 6. Reports
- A. 8074 Contracts, Fees and Rentals: \$21, 145.99
- B. 8077 Travel: <u>\$19, 644.60</u>
- Chair Jacqueline Montero
 - Reminder that each org is required to participate in the H&SS Week Resource Fair, as well as host an event throughout the week.
 - Event information for H&SS Week needs to be submitted by March 8th in order to give time for marketing team.
 - Executive Senate Meeting
 - i. Commencement will be moved to weekdays instead of weekends. This will be the last year for weekend commencements. Staff & Faculty will already be working during the weekday.
 - 1. Will there be an opportunity for student feedback? Weekday commencement will be difficult for many student families.
 - a. No, they said that because they give 9 month's notice arrangements should be able to be made in advance. There is an email provided where you can voice your feedback. <u>Commencement@fullerton.edu</u>
 - b. No undergraduate students were involved in the decision, other than ASI representatives.
 - 2. There will only be two venues available, whereas in the past there have been ten. Ceremony times have been cut back from four hours to two hours.
 - \circ March 6th Scholarships are due.
 - March 6th ASI Mobile Food Pantry will be on campus speaking about food insecurity and giving away groceries.
- Vice Chair/ Treasurer Mir Aminy
 - Regular office hours in 211b. Office hours will be sent over GroupMe.
- Director of Administration Gabriella Cuna
 - An email was sent out to all new organizations with a request for your GroupMe information. If you've yet to reply, please do so as soon as possible so that we can add you to the GroupMe.
 - As soon as all new orgs officially join the council, we will be contacting you to confirm the name you would like for your nameplates, so please keep an eye out for that email sometime this week.
- Housing Liaison Ashley Bevan
 - No reports.
- Advisor Connie Moreno Yamashiro, Assistant Dean
 - Registration dates changing. For summer, registration will begin March 25th. For Fall, April 15th. Typically, registration takes place over summer, but research has shown that summer registration stands as a barrier to entry because students are busy or not checking their email over the break.
 - i. Will the anticipated aid notice still be available for financial aid?
 - 1. I'm not sure, but I know students are following up. I will be following up as well.
 - ii. If somebody is graduating in the spring and applying for graduate school but have not been accepted yet, how are they to register for their graduate classes?
 - 1. I am not sure. I am not involved in this process and simply wanted to inform y'all but can take your questions to the people involved. If you are unsure after further guidance, please start seeing your advisors ASAP, whether that be a major or general

education advisor. If you wait until April, wait times will be greatly increased.

- There was a conversation a few weeks ago regarding GPA and lack of academic support from advisors. I have spoken with the dean regarding this issue and we have been working to determine how we can better support our student leaders. We will be sharing an academic advising workshop on March 8th.
- Miguel & I will not be here next Friday due to a conference. We will be sharing our notes with y'all when we return.
- GH 211b still has yet to be officially named. For now, it is called H&SS Student Success Center South.
- Graduate Assistant Miguel Quirarte
 - CAPS center provides wellness counselling, mental and physical.
 We participated in the Art of Wellness Workshop as an executive board. The Art of Wellness flier will be passed out.
 - CalFresh Outreach & Enrollment Day is next week. As students we are extremely busy, but nutrition is extremely important.
 - Imposter Syndrome Workshop flier passed out as well.
 - Emails sent to those who I have not received a presentation. The deadline is Thursday February 28th.
- ASI Liaisons Maria Linares and John Good
 - ASI Monthly Report
 - i. Vacancy filled.
 - ii. Lower GPA Requirement did not pass but lead to a larger conversation about academic support of student leaders.
 - iii. Approaching deadline for scholarships.
 - iv. Fully Informed Podcasts released.
 - CSSA

i. Chief Governmental Officers from the CSUs were present to discuss what has been happening on their campus.

- ii. Discussed support for Black students and wrote a resolution to support students of color following an incident at Humboldt University. This resolution also included support to undocumented students who are not legally allowed to work on campus.
 - 1. We must be mindful of who we elect. One representative spoke against helping undocumented students.
- iii. SQE protest on Saturday morning protesting the President of San Francisco State.
 - 1. Chair yielded to Liz Sanchez.
 - a. Student Activists on SF campus were taken to rooms and interrogated. I have experienced this, as well as others on our campus and other campuses. What can our ASI liaisons do to prevent and speak out against these events?
 - i. Student Life and Leadership gives students the opportunity to speak on campus. This is not something that the ASI liaisons can do.
 - We appreciate that the ASI liaisons have the ability to take our concerns to higher positions. We understand that you may not have all the answers now, but we hope that you can take these concerns to others.
 - ii. As ASI leaders, we have received pushback from ASI when we

| | | address concerns. We need ASI student leaders who are not afraid to be outspoken about the concerns of students. I know that coming out of high school, we are taught that we need to be obedient, but the staff and ASI works for us, we need to demand that they are accountable. ASI Elections are approaching. Video for positions available. i. Deadline to apply is Monday February 25th. ii. Apply on the ASI website through the Petition of Candidacy report. iii. There are a lot of perks to being an elected ASI official. Not only do you get to speak on behalf of the students you represent, but you also qualify for priority registration, faculty parking, and a financial award. |
|----|----------------------|--|
| 7. | H&SS Week Committees | a. Committee list was sent out to y'all, if you'd like to join another committee instead of the one you are currently inplease let us know. a. Can you describe what each committee does? We'll be going into this more in-depth next week. For now, we'll be sharing who is currently on which council. ASA would like to be added to the Symposium Committee. b. Reminder that the Club Resource Fair is mandatory per the By Laws for each organization. If a representative is not available at your table you will be suspended from the council. Please have a back-up plan in case of emergency the day of. Tabling at the Resource Fair is very similar to that of DiscoverFest. Free food will be provided. The website for H&SS Week will be shared in the GroupMe. |
| 8. | Old Business | A. ASA Presentation/Approval to join the council Approved. B. Linguistics SA Presentation/Approval to join the council Approved. C. Path Providers Presentation/Approval to join the council Approved. D. Psi Chi Presentation/Approval to join the council Tabled due to absence. E. SAAAS Presentation/Approval to join the council Tabled due to absence. F. Philosophy Club is requesting \$9100 from Line Item 8074 for the 2019 Philosophy Symposium, which will take place April 11th-12th during H&SS Week. The topic will be "Diversity Question in Feminist Philosophy of Science." The Vice President of the Philosophy Club, Mariana Gomez, has accompanied the representative in order to answer any questions. |
| 9. | New Business | A. Phi Alpha Theta is requesting \$66.00 from Line Item 8074 to fund food and drinks for their first Professor Speaking Series, featuring Dr. Robert Mclain. This event hopes to foster communication between faculty and students. It will take place Tuesday February 26th from 12-1:30 pm in H-113. So, is this just a chance to meet the professor? i. Yes, as an honor society we want to encourage students to speak with their professors and office hours can be intimidating for new students. Meeting and interacting with |

professors is extremely important and we hope to make this a series of workshops so that we can introduce students to professors in an informal environment.

- Approved.
- B. Philosophy Club is requesting \$9243 from Line Item 8074 for the 2019 Philosophy Symposium, which will take place April 11th-12th during H&SS Week. The topic will be "Diversity Question in Feminist Philosophy of Science." The Vice President of the Philosophy Club, Mariana Gomez, has accompanied the representative in order to answer any questions. They have revised their proposal. The new one has been distributed. A breakdown of printing & distribution costs has been provided and thus the amount has changed.
 - Operational costs serve as a buffer in case of emergency. If this is a deal breaker, we can move forward without the operational costs. And of course, this proposal is the maximum that we are able to be reimbursed. If this cost is not encountered, we will not be using the funds.
 - Are we getting quotes from the speakers regarding hotel costs and flights?
 - i. Because the honoraria are all inclusive, quotes are not provided. The speakers will be keeping anything that is not used, and thus are motivated to choose the lowest cost options.
 - Are your speakers currently on standby waiting for the council's approval?
 - i. Yes. One of our speakers is currently booked for the next nine years. We do not want to tell them to book flight and hotel only to not receive funding.
 - Approved.
 - Will the event be wheelchair accessible?
 - i. Thank you for bringing this to my attention. This is not something that we have confirmed explicitly but I will ensure that it is. Thank you.
- C. Acacia is requesting \$1,407.45 from Line Item 8074 to fund their annual graduate conference. Requested funding will be used for catering, TSU rental, and printing. The conference is an opportunity for English graduate students to share their work and network with other scholars. The event will take place March 22nd and 23rd from 7:30am- 7:00pm in the TSU Stearns, Gabrelino, Gilman, Heterbrink, Ontiveros, and Bradford.
 - What is Acacia exactly?
 - i. Acacia is a club focused on English graduate students and providing them with academic and professional development.
 - This is open to undergraduate and non-English majors to present at, so it's a very good experience for students who hope to pursue an academic career. It's important that these experiences are available to us at CSUF.
 - Approved.
- D. Abled Advocators
- E. AKD
- F. UNA
- G. TESOL
- H. Linguistics
- I. LSPA
- J. Alpha Phi Sigma is requesting \$88.67 from Line Item 8074 to fund a Bonfire Social on Friday February 22nd. Requested funding will be used to buy groceries for the event, including hot dogs and s'mores.
- K. PDSA is requesting \$2,414 from Line Item 8074 to fund Psychology Day, which will take place on March 11th 11am-4pm. This funding will

| | be used for catering and honoraria for invited speakers Kendall Bronk & Aaron Seitz. Is this open to all students? Yes, you do not need to be a psychology major. This event would be beneficial to all students on campus regardless of major. Will vegetarian and vegan options be available? We have a vegetarian option but we will look into a vegan option as well. Approved DOA, on behalf of Deanna Yadollahi, is requesting \$269.00 from 8077 to pay for registration and hotel at the American Association of Behavioral and Social Sciences conference in Las Vegas, where she will be presenting her research. The event will take place February 25th & 26th. Approved. |
|------------------------|--|
| 10. Next Week's Agenda | A. LSA is requesting from Line Item 8074 B. LSPA is requesting from Line Item 8074 C. UNA is requesting from Line Item 8074 D. APS is requesting from Line Item 8077 E. ASA is requesting from Line Item 8074 F. AKD is requesting from Line Item 8077 |
| 11. Announcements | ASSA call for papers for symposium, deadline is March 1st. You don't need to be an American Studies student, nor does the paper need to be for an American Studies Class. LSA Symposium call for papers, deadline March 1 st . APES first general meeting APS first social bonfire tonight. Call for Proposals for H&SS Week. March 2 nd deadline. ASA first field trip to the Museum of Death on Saturday March 9 th at 10am. |
| 12. Adjournment | 12:03pm |